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Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul)

From: Skarda, Therese (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 12:12 PM
To: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Clark, Lori; Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Subject: Re: Were you able to get the legislative hearing meeting minutes for the Staheli 

hearing?

Thank you.  

Sent from my iPhone 
 
 

On Jan 15, 2020, at 10:57 AM, Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us> wrote: 

  
Per Marcia, attached is a scan of an envelope from a letter I sent to Diane Staeheli at the Arbor address 
on 1/6/20 that was just returned as undeliverable today. 
  
Joanna 
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Joanna Zimny  
Executive Assistant 
City Council Legislative Hearings 
15 W. Kellogg Blvd - Suite 310 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 

P: 651-266-8515 
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Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America 
  
  
  
  

From: Clark, Lori <Lori.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 10:54 AM 
To: Skarda, Therese (CI-StPaul) <therese.skarda@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) 
<joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: Were you able to get the legislative hearing meeting minutes for the Staheli hearing? 
  

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization. 

  
Hello – 
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At this point the presumption is that yes, she lives in Eagan (or elsewhere for that matter), but either 
way, we do not have enough proof in our mind that the property on Arbor is her primary residence.  I 
can keep you up to date on our findings. 
  
I will be contacting Dakota County if the homestead does go through. 
  
I think for right now I have what I need, but again, will keep you posted on any new findings. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Lori 
  

From: Skarda, Therese (CI-StPaul) <therese.skarda@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 10:17 AM 
To: Clark, Lori <Lori.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US>; Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) 
<joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: Were you able to get the legislative hearing meeting minutes for the Staheli hearing? 
  
Lori – Thank you for all of your work on this issue.  
  
For now it sounds as if the presumption of Ramsey County is that she lives at the Eagan address. 
  
If she ends up fully homesteading the Arbor address is there someone in Dakota County that I should 
reach out to so that she is held accountable for trying to homestead two residences - or is that 
something that your office does?  
  
I am committed to seeing this one through to ensure that another tenant is not subjected to this type of 
behavior from their landlord so please let me know if there is anything I should be following through on. 
  
Thanks - Therese 
  

From: Clark, Lori [mailto:Lori.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 9:31 AM 
To: Skarda, Therese (CI-StPaul) <therese.skarda@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) 
<joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: Were you able to get the legislative hearing meeting minutes for the Staheli hearing? 
  

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization. 

  
Good morning again……. 
  
After I sent my email, I decided to go over and get a voter history for her.  She has been registered to 
voted and has voted in Eagan since 2002.  In 2014 the address was updated to the Arbor address, but 
the voter cards were being returned by the post office.  In 2016, she registered to vote in Eagan on 
election day and voted in Eagan on 11/6/2018.  Again she indicated that she moved in to the Arbor 
address in 2014.  I will be voiding the application and sending a new one at this point based on that 
information. 
  
Thank you, 
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Lori 
  

From: Skarda, Therese (CI-StPaul) <therese.skarda@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 8:12 AM 
To: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Clark, Lori 
<Lori.Clark@CO.RAMSEY.MN.US> 
Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: Were you able to get the legislative hearing meeting minutes for the Staheli hearing? 
  

External message alert: This message originated from outside the Ramsey County email system. Use caution when 
clicking hyperlinks, downloading pictures or opening attachments. 

  
  
This is perfect – Thank you – Lori if you need anything else or have questions, please let me know. 
  
Therese 
  

From: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul)  
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 7:12 AM 
To: lori.clark@ramseycounty.us 
Cc: Skarda, Therese (CI-StPaul) <therese.skarda@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) 
<marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: Were you able to get the legislative hearing meeting minutes for the Staheli hearing? 
  
Good morning, 
  
I believe just the minutes were requested. If I misunderstood, let me know, I’m happy to send whatever 
is needed. 
  
Joanna 
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Joanna Zimny  
Executive Assistant 
City Council Legislative Hearings 
15 W. Kellogg Blvd - Suite 310 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 

P: 651-266-8515 
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Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America 
  
  
  
  

From: Skarda, Therese (CI-StPaul) <therese.skarda@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 4:19 PM 
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
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Cc: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: Were you able to get the legislative hearing meeting minutes for the Staheli hearing? 
  
Thank you all!  I did not know that Mai had lost her father – how sad…. 
  

From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)  
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 4:11 PM 
To: Skarda, Therese (CI-StPaul) <therese.skarda@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Cc: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: Were you able to get the legislative hearing meeting minutes for the Staheli hearing? 
  
Hi Therese,  
We can get them out to her tomorrow. I didn’t have it on my list – maybe I talked to Mai about it, but 
it’s probably quicker for us. Joanna can send them, as Mai is out with her father’s passing. 
Thanks, Marcia 
  

From: Skarda, Therese (CI-StPaul)  
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 3:55 PM 
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: Were you able to get the legislative hearing meeting minutes for the Staheli hearing? 
  
Marcia –  
  
I can’t remember if you were pulling these and sending to me or sending them over and am just 
following up.   
  
They were going to Lori Clark over at Ramsey County. Her email is lori.clark@ramseycounty.us  if you 
want to send them yourself – otherwise I am happy to do so….. 
  
Thanks - Therese 
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Therese Skarda 
Assistant City Attorney 
Office of the City Attorney 
400 City Hall, 15 West Kellogg Blvd. 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651 266-8755 
therese.skarda@ci.stpaul.mn.us 
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Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America 
  
  
<358 Arbor.Staeheli returned letter.1-6-20.pdf> 


